Georgia Department of Natural Resources

T Environmental Protection Division-Land Protection Branch
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Dr., Suite 1052, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
(404) 656-7802; Fax (404) 651-9425
Judson H. Turner, Director
RECEWVED
wak 18 0% March 18, 2016

Mr. Robert R. Baumgardt

Director, Public Works

Headquarters, 3D Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart
Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137

Environmental Branch (ATTN: Algeana Stevenson)

1550 Frank Cochran Drive

Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927

RE:  Final RCRA Facility Investigation Work Plan for Site Investigation at the Small Arms Range
Berm Area Site Identification No. FISW-006-R-01, Fort Stewart, Georgia (Revision 3,
including Response to Comments) dated December 21, 20195, and received January 20, 2016

Dear Mr. Baumgardt:

The Land Protection Branch of the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed
the above-referenced document received in response to a November 12, 2015 telephone call (Potter
to Stevenson) and November 12, 2015 follow-up email (Hanley to Stevenson) regarding Final RCRA
Facility Investigation Work Plan for Site Investigation at the Small Arms Range Berm Area Site
Identification No. FTSW-006-R-01, Fort Stewart, Georgia (Revision 2, including Response to
Comments) dated July 17, 2015, and received July 27, 2015, From that review, it appears Fort
Stewart has addressed EPD’s comments, Therefore, the final work plan is hereby approved for
implementation. Should you have any questions please contact Mr. Adam Hanley or Mo Ghazi at
(404) 656-2833

Sincerely,

Amy Potter
Unit Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Management Program

cc: Tressa Rutland, Fort Stewart (via e-mail)
File: Fort Stewart, Georgia {(G)
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